



January 10, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

ATTN: OET Department

Re: Class II Permissive Change: UTU-01019715

Dear Sir(s):

Please accept this Class II Permissive Change request pursuant to §2.1043(a). This change affects the Grant issued on 03/30/2018.

This C2PC does not affect the RF characteristics of UTU-01019715; BT and Zigbee remain non-functional.

The changes include:

a) Addition of two (2) new host units:

- PwrPak7-E2 P/N: 01020281
- PwrPak7D-E2 P/N: 01020282

These hosts feature an updated digital device for positioning (Inertial Motion Unit-IMU), and there are no changes to the Wi-Fi Radio section of the product(s). The C2PC is being done to add the new hosts to the Grant(s). NovAtel performed regression Emission investigations which resulted in verification that the Emissions profile has not degraded with the introduction of the updated IMU device. Report No. N001E040-31 remains valid for the host(s) referenced above.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jim Turner", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Jim Turner
Compliance Specialist
NovAtel Inc.